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    To:  Mr. Richard Kelley 

    From:  Mike Cheverier 

    Date:  March 2, 2016 
 

    Subject: Contract Renewals for the 2016-2017 School Year 

    CC:  Stephanie Sanders 
 

I recommend that the following contracts be renewed as a two-year term contract extending through 

the 2017-2018 school year: 

Staff Member Assignment  Staff Member Assignment 

Spalding, Sandra Counselor  Fennell, Angela Counselor 

Guy, Ricky Teacher/Coach/Coordinator  White, Jared Teacher/Coach/Coordinator 

     

 

I recommend that each of the following contracts be renewed as a one-year term contract extending 

through the 2016-2017 school year: 

Staff Member Assignment  Staff Member Assignment 

Arce, Lilia Spanish  Kossey, Lacy Theatre 

Brittian, Shannon Math  Lightle, Juliana ELA/SPED 

Campbell, Eric English  Mercer, Timberly Agriculture 

Cash, Roy English/Coach  Norwood, Bobbi Science 

Couch, Trevor Social Studies/Coach  Olson, Dustin Band 

Cunningham, Roger Math/Business  Porter, Dianne Career and Technology 

Decker, Kristen Speech/Debate/ELA  Simpson, Lance Social Studies/Coach 

Duran, Thelma Spanish  Taylor, Chad Art 

Green, Matt Science/Coach  Tindal, Joy Math 

Franks, Kim Nurse  Tyrer, Natasha Math 

Haraden, April Business/Journalism  Zidlicky, Don Choir 

Kirkpatrick, Allison Librarian    

I recommend the following contracts be renewed as a one-year probationary contract extending 

through the 2016-2017 school year: 

Staff Member Assignment  Staff Member Assignment 

Dudley, Rudy CTE/Business  Reimer, Caleb Social Studies/Coach 

Hoobler, Ty Social Studies/Coach  Whitten, Krista SPED 

     

     

     

 No action taken at this time:  

Staff Member Assignment  Staff Member Assignment 

Grant, Caity ELA/Speech    

Poling, Vanessa   Science    

   

       


